
OFFICE OF 
ZONING ADMINISTRATION 

Agenda Items: 

TOWN -OF VERNON 
55 WEST MAIN STREET, VERNON, CT 06066 

Tel: (860) 870-3636 
Fax: (860) 870-3589 

amarchese@vernon-ct.gov 

AGENDA 
Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) 

Meeting Notice 
Wednesday, August 18th, 2021, 6:30 PM 

Town Hall 
14 Park Place, 3rd Floor 

Council Chambers 
Vernon, CT 

1. Call meeting to Order and Roll Call by Chairperson; read opening statement 
2. Public Hearing, discussion and vote on the following Applications: 

Application ZBA-2021-03 of Gurdev Singh, seeking a Variance of Zoning Regulation 
section 4.4.1.8 Maximum lot coverage when not in an aquafer protection zone: 25%, 
to allow 39% lot coverage where 29% lot coverage currently exists, to construct a 21' x 
38' garage and a 11' x 30' deck, on the property located at 132 Main Street, located in 
the R-27 Zone. 

Application ZBA-2021-04 of Amy Mccrystal, seeking a Variance of Zoning 
Regulation section 4.4.1.8 Maximum lot coverage when not in an aquifer protection 
zone: 25%, to allow 38% lot coverage where 29% lot coverage currently exists, to 
construct an in-ground swimming pool and concrete patio, on the property located at 20 
Richard Road, located in the R-27 Zone. 

Application ZBA-2021-05 of Cheryl Law, seeking a Variance of Zoning Regulation 
section 4.1.1.8 Maximum lot coverage when not in an aquifer protection zone: 25%, 
to allow 43 .1 % lot coverage where 3 7 .6% lot coverage currently exists, to construct an 
18' above-ground swimming pool and a 1 O' x 12' deck, on the property located at 20 
Liberty Street, located in the R-10 Zone. 

3. Review Draft Minutes of the June 16, 2021 ZBA meeting 
4. Other business 
5. Adjournment 

TOWN OF VERNON 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

ANDY MARCHESE, ZBA LIAISON 



APPLICATION 

AND  
ATTACHMENTS 

 

ZBA-2021-03  

  



TOWN OF VERNON 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

55 West Main St 
Vernon, Ct 06066 

(860)870-3636 

Application# ZBA-20l / - 03 . 
(To be completed by Town Staff) 

Application Fee: $200 
State Fee: $ 60 
Total Fee: $260 

I 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE OR SPECIAL EXCEPTION OF ZONING 
REGULATIONS OR APPEAL FROM DECISION OF ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 

(Please type or print in ink) 

APPLICANT 
Name of Applicant 0 \J,Z.t)(V 5/ tJl:l/.1 File Date _ _ ~=--~ 2_ 5_-2.=+) _ _ _ _ 

Mailing Address IS;l. ~,. IN :sr VtfL t,jC~J State er Zip o'1D'-" 

Phone i,(oo-7(t,-(p1~ 1 E-Mail &~~tJOS1tJ'"f-Y YAl-lbD, cc~ _/ 
OWNER 

Name of Owner ---------- --- - - --- - --- - - --- -I 
Address _ _ _ ! S_)_ M_ 4-_t l"_S_-r_. -~v_e_t_tJ_{;_N_' _ _ _ _ _ __ State C-f Zip ObO~ 

Phone i~o-- 71'1- ~1£, 7 E-Mail f:; t~t'll)J/ /J6d(! y11H6(), t tl'"l 

REQUEST (use continuation sheet if needed) 

'¼~-f'A,vcG of Zoning Regulation Section L.\ ,l} , \ , ~ 
(variance, special exception, appeal) 

From tJ\A~u,..,_ L,- ~~ '-"L.,wv tvo-~ ;i;:;,..i {\,..J /),a..,pf!tJ2~;-1Sc.-r-p,,,J ~ ~ 2.S-_% 

To allow ·39 A k Ce~~ W »cf2.~ ~ ;{ ~ C.~ ~ ::r;- ~~ A 
'\ /""' A ·• ' 1}\ 2 \ .x38' ~~ fl""'!\ f-\ II .x 3o {)i;;Ck 

PREMISES 
Address of subject property _ _ ,_~_2-_M_l'I_, JJ_ sr_ . _v_e_·tL_tJ_o_tJ_,_· _lf_ "'_,0_1;_6 _ _ _ Zone /2. - ;;, 7 

State the particular hardship or unnecessary difficulty that prompts this application: 

Se:: e' A-rrttcll € i2 c,<fL-iitJlf·-rlt>N-

In addition to variance, special exception or appeal of the zoning regulation, is approval of the lot or premises 
necessary for state license? 
Yes __ No K 



-1 
SignatureofApplicant ./ ,-~ [;; bgk\ . 

Or 

Application Executed by -------------------
(Attorney or Authorized Agent) 

On behalf of - ------- --- ------------
(Applicant) 

Subscribed and sworn before me this '2 3 t'Ck day of _ _.__( ~) 4Atl~ --""'-' _ ____ 20 J, I 

. ..., 
DEBRA J. STERLING 

NOTARY Plmuc 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAR. 31, 2025 

Previous action concerning this location-Zoning Board of Appeals ·; 



Every application for a variance, special exception or appeal, shall indclude the following information and 
exhibits (if applicable): 

Eight copies of site plan drawn to scale not to exceet twenty (20) feet to one inch, prepared by a registered 
engineer, architect or land surveyor, embossed and signed with the raised letter seal and should include the 
following: (Omission of any component may slow the application process) 

1. Property boundaries ( existing and proposed) and their dimensions. 
2. Location of all structures ( existing and proposed) and the distances between adjacent structures. 
3. Dimensions of all yards and setbacks. 
4. Location of all streets, driveways and entrances ( existing and proposed) and their dimensions. 
5. Location of all parking areas and parking stalls ( each stall shall be numbered sequentially, and each stall 

to be not less than 9' x 17') 
6. Location and dimensions of all off-street loading areas. 
7. Location, size and amount of usable open space. 
8. Location and dimensions of all easements, rights-of-way, conduits and the like. 
9. Percentage oflot area to be covered by proposed structures, i.e., lot coverage. 
10. Location, type and size of all signs. 
11. Height of proposed structures. 
12. Zoning District designation, north arrow and graphic scale. 

OMISSION OF ANY OF THE ABOVE MAY RESULT IN DENIAL OF AN APPLICATION 

Each application shall contain the following table of information: 

ZONING INFORMATION 
ZONING REQUIRED PROPOSED 

USE 
BUILDING AREA (FOOTPRINT) 
LOT AREA 
FRONT YARD 
REAR YARD 
SIDE YARD 
HEIGHT 
PARKING SP ACES 

*DENOTES NON-CONFORMING 



REQUEST 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 

CONTINUATION SHEET 

(variance, special exception, appeal) 

of Zoning Regulation Section(s) ______ ____________________ _ 

From -------------------------------------

To allow 



**To be completed by Town Staff+'* 

GRANTED 

CONDITIONS 

HARDSHIP 

ACTION OF THE BOARD 
At meeting held on 

DENIED 



VARIANCES 

Connecticut General Statutes, Section 8-6(3) gives statutory authority to the Zoning Board of Appeals to 
vary the application of zoning regulations provided that the variance is in hannony with the general purpose of 
the regulations and with due consideration for conserving public health, safety, convenience, welfare and 
property values. A variance may be granted to the parcel of land, where there are conditions which specifically 
affect the parcel but do not generally affect the zoning district, and where a literal enforcement of the zoning 
regulations would result in the unusual hardship, so that, by granting the variance, substantial justice will be 
done, and the public safety and welfare secured. 

A variance is an authorization obtained from the Zoning ·Board of Appeals to use property in a manner 
otherwise forbidden by the zoning regulations. For a variance to be granted, the Board must find that: 

• The variance must be shown to not substantially affect the comprehensive zoning plan 
• Adherence to the strict letter of the zoning ordinance would cause unusual hardship 
• Economic hardship such as financial loss is not the sole_hardship claim 
• The hardship is not self-created 
• The hardship is unique to the subject property and different from other properties in the same 

zoning district. 



For Zoning Variance at 132 Main Street- Garage, drive and deck additions: 

• The underlying zone is R-27 which requires a minimum lot area of27,000 sf 

(square feet); 

• The existing lot-of-record contains ONLY 17,570.1 sf, which is about 65% of 

the minimum required lot area. 

• The underlying zone allows a maximum lot coverage of 25% which equals 

6,750 sf on a fully conforming building lot; 

• The survey/ site plan shows an existing coverage of29.3% of 17,570.1 or 

5,148 sf(+/-); 

• The survey shows a proposed coverage (including drive, garage and deck 

extension) of38.4% of 17,570.1 or 6,747 sf(+/-); 

• 6,747 sf< 6,750 sf; therefore, on a conforming lot-of-record the proposed 

additions would not exceed the maximum lot coverage requirement. 

l 



To: 

Andy Marchese 

Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Town of Vernon 

55 West Main Street 

Vernon, CT 06066 

RE: 132 Main Street, Vernon, CT06066 

This letter is to inform you that I am the immediate neighbor of Gurdev Singh to the northeast of his 

house. My address is 126A Main Street, Vernon, CT 06066.1 would like to inform you and the Zoning 

Board of Appeals that I have no objections to the Town of Vernon granting a variance to Gurdev Singh 

and lnderbir Randhawa, in order to allow them to exceed lot coverage requirement, which is required by 

the Zoning Regulation for the purpose of building a 2-car garage on the southwest side of their house 

and extending the deck to the southeast of their house. 

Sincerely, 

Tammy Aqui6no 860-367-5046 I 

Maurice Roy Jr. 860-992-7891 

. { ~ 



Town Of Vernon 
Vernon Local Historic Properties Commission 

Application for 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENFSS 

OFFICE USE ONLY OFFICE USE ONLY 

Application No. Date Recen·ed 

Application is hereby made for the issuance of a CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS for proposed work as described 
below and as shown on photographs and plans or drawings. 

Address of Proposed Work: 

Applicant. (;11,1..-.,l~ 
Applicant Address: 1,£ = ~~ Home Phone: 

Business/Cell Phone: 
Wh· 1M& •'1Pft,7 

Owner: 2""1e.M~ 'Home Phone: 

Owner's Address: Business/Cell Phone: 

Agent or Contractor: Phone: 

Address: 

Type of building that the proposed work is to be done om 

APPUCA TION FEE: $50.00 (Payable to Town of Vernon) 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MAY BR REQUIRED (Please consull slafl): 
Photographs/Mauut: Cut Sheets Plot Plan of Property Plans/Drawings of proposed work 

OF1'1CE USE ONLY OFFICE USE ONLY 
( ) Referred to Local Historic District Commission for Public Hearing on: 

( ) Notice of Public Heariug published ou: 

COMMISSION ACTION 
( ) Application TABLED 
( ) ApplicaJ.iou DENIED 
( ) Appliratiou CONTINUED WlTII HEARING 

LEFl'O 

( ) Application APPROVED AS MODIFIED 
\I._ Application APPROVED AS SUBMITTED 
{ ) Appli.cation APPROVED wrm STIPULATIONS 

Dale: Dale: 

Signed: .-1--2M~~~4iJ~7-,.:.~~:------,-- Signed: 
CJi; Secretary, Local Historic Properties Commission 



T -
if 

;! 
,1 
,' 
'.I 
~ 
~ 
~ 
;I 
I• 
I' 
11 

~ 
!1 :, 
'l I: 

!1 
11 

I 
~ 
:i 

1 
~ r ,! 
i! 
,I 
~ 
1• 
f 

~ 
~ 

~-, 

~ 
i 

~ 
~ ,.. .:J 

j 
~E r, 

~ ij 
11 b,":-'1 11.: 
11 

. \ 

' ·l 

i ✓- :.. 

~ 
I. 

r 



\ ,,.,,,. 
Fo,md 

nlf 
Thomas A. & Deborah L. Tomko 

LEGEND: 

I.pipe found ··-·~ .. ,---····-.. 

I. pin set _____ _ 

-pol•------ 0
slf..E.T.Co.#J31 

powerllne --
<0!</li-Jl> _ ___ _ _ 

Vlnyt fence ........... --0---0--0----0 

/ 
/ 

\ 
' 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

nlf 
Maurice & Laurene Roy 

Property Contains: 
17,570.10 sq. ft. 

or 0.40 acres / 
"\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

nlf 
Wells Country Village Ltd. 

R.LS. 7172 

/860/ .., .. 3341 
cell (860) 91JS.T772 

Map Referances: 

NOTES: 

1) 11tl$ SUJ"tl•f IUKI ffllffJ /r,JJ btl-,, pnf»,/Vd In ac-ccn:fllnco with UCl'lont 
20-J00o-r fhtOi.ttlh 20-100b-20of~~Jj"tJoqJ o/ConnkUc:ut ~ 
Agwnc/u • .. lllnJmum St:,mlatds For SurY,ys Md 1,fl.JtPI• a:s ondo,;t-, 
by tho~ut As::Ododon o/'t.nd ~t,O,S. Inc. andl:ldnMl"rod 
II~ Rintrwwr. • ml,:,,t'Ol'JOffYCiOffNlt'S Ebil:t wtt9 .. ,~ fOl.lffd 

In. tJ1Q field conform to AcclUltC)i' Class A•21 as ,.famJrJ to tn said 
,eguJations as revlasd: Oct. 26, 2fJ1B. 

2J Deed n(e,vnces: Vol. 1202 Pg. 39 otlhe Vernon, Connecflcur Land Reconts. 

3) An lmprovament:s unable to be phys/c:al/y obsenfld are not ce,fi(jed 
as to size or /ocedDl't, 

4) Owner of Record: Gurdev Singh. 

5) PmpertJ• Is depicted on Vemon, COl'JMdieut Assessots Map ID: 01/0151/00002 . 

I) Property Is locallJd In Zone: R • Z1, 

7) Propert,'f conralns: 17,510.10 .sq. ft or OAO ac1113. 

8) Sit9 CoV813ge: Existing Cover.tge = 29.3 '¾ 
Proposed Cove,age = 3lJ.4 % 

... _ ... .. -- ----... 

Some Land Of 

Gurdev Singh 

RECEIVED 

HAY 2 7 2021 

Town of Vernon 
.BulldlngDept 

Showing Proposed Garage and Deck Addition 

132 Main Street 
May 25, 2021 

Vernon, Connecticut 
Seate: 1 • = 20' 

20· 10- a· 
Graphic Scale 

20' 

6044 



APPLICATION 

AND  
ATTACHMENTS 

 

ZBA-2021-04  

  



TOWN OF VERNON 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

55 West Main St 
Vernon, Ct 06066 

(860)870-3636 

Application # ZBA-20~ 1-0 t./ . 
(To be completed by Town Staff) 

Application Fee: $200 
State Fee: $ 60 
Total Fee: $260 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE OR SPECIAL EXCEPTION OF ZONING 
REGULATIONS OR APPEAL FROM DECISION OF ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 

(Please type or print in ink) 

APPLICANT , / /~ ~ , 
Name of Applicant Amy McCryStal File Date I l V 

_2_0_R-ic_h_a-rd_R_d_,_V_e_r-no_n______ CT - mm66 
Mailing Address _______________ State ___ Zip ____ _ 

Ph 
860 944-6141 amccrystl@yahoo.com 

one _________ E-Mail __________ _ 

OWNER Amy Mccrystal 
Name of Owner --------------------------=-:'""'"""=--

20 Richard Rd, Vernon, CT 06066 
Address _____________________ State __ Zip ____ _ 

860 944-6141 amccrystl@yahoo.com 
Phone _________ E-MaiJ __________ _ 

REQUEST (use continuation sheet if needed) 

_ v_a_ri_a_n_ce_ fo_r_lo_t_c_o_v_e_ra_g_e _______ of Zoning Regulation Section __ 4_.4_._1 a-_ · __ _ 

( vorioncc, spcciBI c,cccption, oppcal) 

F 
fat coverage ,. "A _, I ..,, rom / viii '/.';:.NI uNI u. 

in ground pool with concrete patio surrounding it 

/JCI£ J... 'f:/, £,c,.r ~---• - -- ~- ~_,C5 _______ _ 
PREMISES 20 Richard Rd R27 

Address of subject property __________________ .Zone ___ _ 

State the particular hardship or unnecessary difficulty that prompts this application: 

hardship - lot predates zoning regulation 

In addition to variance, special exception or appeal of the zoning regulation, is approval of the lot or premises 
necessary for state license? 
Yes ___ No_ x __ 



Signature of App!icandc:g,., • Ydc, 1 '\., ta ,,e 
Or (_J 

Application Executed by _________________ _ 

Previous action concerning this location - Zoning Board of Appeals 



REQUEST 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 

CONTINUATION SHEET 

(variance, special exception, oppcal) 

of Zoning Regulation Section(s) ________________________ _ 

From _________________________________ _ 

To allow ________________________________ _ 



**To~be ~Ol!IPleted ,__by_Tqw~ _S.taff+* 

GRANTED 

CONDITIONS 

HARDSHIP 

ACTION OF THE BOARD 
At meeting held on 

DENIED 



Every application for a variance, special exception or appeal, shall indclude the following infonnation and 
exhibits (if applicable): 

Eight copies of site plan drawn to scale not to exceet twenty (20) feel to one inch, prepared by a registered 
engineer, architect or land surveyor, embossed and signed with the raised letter seal and should include the 
following: (Omission of any component may slow the application process) 

l. Property boundaries ( existing and proposed) and their dimensions. 
2. Location of all structures (existing and proposed) and the distances between adjacent structures. 
3. Dimensions of all yards and setbacks. 
4. Location of all streets, driveways and entrances (existing and proposed) and their dimensions. 
5. Location of all parking areas and parking stalls (each stall shall be numbered sequentially, and each stall 

to be not less than 9' x 17') 
6. Location and dimensions of all off-street loading areas. 
7. Location, size and amount of usable open space. 
8. Location and dimensions of all easements, rights-of-way, conduits and the like. 
9. Percentage of lot nrea to be covered by proposed structures, i.e., lot coverage. 
I 0. Location, type and size of all signs. 
11 . Height of proposed structures. 
12. Zoning District designation, north arrow and graphic scale. 

OMISSION OF ANY OF THE ABOVE MAY RESULT IN DENIAL OF AN APPLICATION 

Each application shall contain the following table of information: 

ZONING INFORMATION 
ZONING REQUIRED PROPOSED 

USE 
BUILDING AREA (FOOTPRINT) - -
LOT AREA J.. I ooo ft.- I"~, l/J r.po 
FRONT YARD ' :;v 110' ~ if, ·3_J 
REAR YARD 'L{) ft) · ,,_f,l.j'6~ 
SIDE YARD lrJ IO 1 '1'6 
HEIGHT - -
PARKING SPACES - -

*DENOTES NON-CONFORMING 



VARIANCES 

Connecticut General Statutes, Section 8-6(3) gives statutory authority to the Zoning Board of Appeals to 
vary the application of zoning regulations provided that the variance is in hannony with the general purpose of 
the regulations and with due consideration for conserving public health, safety, convenience, welfare and 
property values. A variance may be granted to the parcel of land, where there are conditions which specifically 
affect the parcel but do not generally affect the zoning district, and where a literal enforcement of the zoning 
regulations would result in the unusual hardship, so that, by granting the variance, substantial justice will be 
done, and the public safety and welfare secured. 

A variance is an authorization obtained from the Zoning Board of Appeals to use property in a manner 
otherwise forbidden by the zoning regulations. For a variance to be granted, the Board must find that: 

• The variance must be shown to not substantially affect the comprehensive zoning plan 
• Adherence to the strict letter of the zoning ordinance would cause unusual hardship 
• Economic hardship such as financial loss is not the sole hardship claim 
• The hardship is not self-created 
• The hardship is unique to the subject property and different from other properties in the same 

zoning district. 



')THISSURVEYN<OIIIAPHAS!EENPREPAAECINACCORCANCEWITHSECT~S20-JIICl>-1THIW 
2G-:l'l.._21l0FTHEA£GJL,t,TIONSOFC<;WNECTICUTSTATEM:JENCIES !IINllruMS'UN()AAOSOF 
ACCUIVCY CONTiNTN<CCE RTFICA.TOIFOASIJRVEYSANCi'APS .O.SAOOPTEC!YTHECONNECT~T 
ASS0CI .. T~CWLANCSIJ RVEl'OIISINCONAUQJST211 :IC1 1 ITISALl!IITEO PROl'ERTY/I OUNIJARY 
ZONOfClLOCATION'51.JAIIEYIIIAP!IASEDON A ftE5U R\i£"/C0NfOll!IINGTCHOIUZONTALSURll!'Y 
ACCLIIIACYClASS A-2THEINTENTOfTHIS~ISTOCEPICTTHELOC,.T10NOFTHE PIIOPOSEOl'OOI.AS 
S>HJ'1~wrTH RESPEo;TTOTH£ "-°P!.l=LE"'UNICIPALOIS'TATl;TORYkEOULRE!IENTS 

l)THE PkOl'EkTYISNON-CONFOA'11NOTCOJ•AENTT°""'OfllERNONZONNG REOJL,t,TIONSf0A 
REOUJAEOLOTAIIEAN<CLOTWICTH 

•lTHEPROPEFITYIS5ULI..LE.o;TTO"CRAINAGEEASEIIIENTASS><()Wl<jNJC ,LEOONTHETOW<IOI' 
IIEANa<LANOAECOfltlS\oQ.UME•02PACE5 11 

IJTHEPAQl'EATYl5SIJ!J!:CTTO'-"'EASE!IENT N FA~ROfSNETCON<Of H CONTHE~OF 
ll!'RNONLANOUCOII05-.0.UME1CIPACE2r0 

IJTHISSU kllEYWAS PkEPAAEOCIJk lNGTHEPANO!aMll;OF:IC.lll ... T-ICKTIMETHE"" RNONTOW<I 
-LLANOAECOACS\IMJLT-.;t:ES.SW..SllM/TEOSIJ•IIEVl:lA k EFEAENCECHE•e01< k ELIECONLl!I/TEC 
TITLEAESEAIIQ<ANCISUNAIILETOPPIEPAkEAPkO!'Ek SU • ll!'YT/TLESUkCHATTHISTIME 

1ISECTIONSA,L!"'ESNlEWTEARAi;EYEANON,CONNCA•L$QNIYl,JLESOEll!'L0PEkSAIJG<JST11~ 
SC,.LE1"•5'l'REY~T ~ C""-'l!EASCECMLENGINEEAA0C~VILLE,C~ 

H~~~rf ~:s;:i~~~1~::~;~J!l~;itiF1~-=~~~ \Of 

LEGEND 

EXISTIN(l .. ER~"1CNE 
IROl'IROOTO!I.ESIT 
EXISTINCllACN RO• 
UJ!i'TINCWEll 

N/F 
SEAN P, MOLLOY 
26 RICHARD RD. 

NIF 
WILLIAM R JR & SANDRA E, 

GANOE 
3AMY DRIVE 

0 

e 

NIF 
GLENN &AMY 
McCRYSTAL 

20 RICHARD RD, 
13,660 SQ.FT. 0.31 ACREA 

NIF 
MICHAEL & KARA 

ORMSBY 
14 RICHARD RD 

ANClREW F BUSf<NEll P.E LI:. 2•511 
THISWJ>lliNOTV,t.U0UNI.ES6rT9EARSTf-E E"BCISSEDSEAl.0Fll<E1.1CE.N&ED 

LANDSUR\E'l'ORVWHCSERECilSTIIATIONNUt.lBERMOSl~" TUREllPPEAAABO\IE.. 

LOT COVERAGE 

EXISTING: 29.1% 

PROPOSED: 37 9% 

UTILITIES ~OWN ON THIS L1 AP WERE DER.IVED FROM FIELD LOCATIOIIISAND EXISTING MAf>PING 
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATIONS AND DEPTH 1111 THE FIELD PRIOR THE STA fl.T OF A NY 

CIOl!ilfltl.lC;"OII ~ 1. ar.oc "WOOi~"" • 

PLAN PREPARED FDR 

AMY McCRYSTAL 

ZONING LOCATION SURVEY 

BUSHNELL ASSOCIATES LLC. 
CIVIL ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING 



APPLICATION 

AND  
ATTACHMENTS 

 

ZBA-2021-05  

 

  



TOWN OF VERNON 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

55 West Main St 
Vernon, Ct 06066 

(860)870-3636 

Application # ZBA-20J I - 0 5 . 
(To be completed by Town Staff) 

Application Fee: $200 
State Fee: $ 60 
Total Fee: $260 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE OR SPECIAL EXCEPTION OF ZONING 
REGULATIONS OR APPEAL FROM DECISION OF ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 

(Please type or print in ink) 

APPLICANT /) L 
Name of Applicant ___ L,__,..'-'r=i ,..e;,a~ t...;;;:'-;:........;:c_ A_W ______ File Date ___ ·7'----2._ C_-_'2_c>~-.2--'---"-I __ 

Mailing Address 2 0 L,::ai:,:grt s:-'-neG"er State CT Zip C>(;o66 

Phone 6-to) 2.1.'F/'-S~ '79' E-Mail G\'-\99 C. L l\w @. Ct'\ru.,_ , C<H1 

OWNER c1 
Name of Owner ::::>AJA~ -----------':....:..,_--=---------------------
Address ______________________ State ___ Zip ____ _ 

Phone E-Mail ---------- - -----------

REQUEST (use continuation sheet if needed) 

___ ¼ __ ~R_:t:'._~~_,..._4:~ _________ of Zoning Regulation Section R -\ O 
(variance, special exception, appeal) 

From L\ , \ ~ \, ~ ~')(~v.""\ Lt" (\,.., i:Z'~ C \.l,.\~ ~:x::tJ ~ ~ .. .J?EE'?. ~(k...~~·4-6°·'. 

To allow L\ S . \ % Lo, Qve-~ir \J cu,pc 37.,C i Lee ~ .. J:'124~1,;" 2.S'"b/4 

c~, .fur tl \8 1 a..h ve. 'flYCW'.\J. roe\ And I{}' k 12' de.ck . 

PREMISES 
Address of subject property __ ~2=-~o_ L~ rr=8~a?~rt~ - ~- "-'--'~- ~-=~--'-------Zone R- Io 

State the particular hardship or unnecessary difficulty that prompts this application: 

,2o l::effer1 s:;;ce- .:o- A /2/4,N - ta,Al@~-.u? Le 

In addition to variance, special exception or appeal of the zoning regulation, is approval of the lot or premises 
necessary for state license? 
Yes __ No X . 



Signature of Applicant.--=--/ -+- "'7""'"-'.-~ - ..l....£..~_..!::,_-=--b,-!-::__--===-------­

Or 

Application Executed by _______ ___ _________ _ 
(Attorney or Authorized Agent) 

On behalf of - --------- --------------
(Applicant) 

Subscribed and sworn before me this d,~-+-h 

DEBRA -::k--. -S.::J~~l,N,lEi---P-~ ~~LJ.!~~~ ---­
NOTARY PUULIC 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAR. '31; 2025 

Previous action concerning this location - Zoning Board of Appeals 

\ 

I 
'.J 
' J 



Every application for a variance, special exception or appeal, shall indclude the following information and 
exhibits (if applicable): 

Eight copies of site plan drawn to scale not to exceet twenty (20) feet to one inch, prepared by a registered 
engineer, architect or land surveyor, embossed and signed with the raised letter seal and should include the 
following: (Omission of any component may slow the application process) 

1. Property boundaries ( existing and proposed) and their dimensions. 
2. Location of all structures ( existing and proposed) and the distances between adjacent structures. 
3. Dimensions of all yards and setbacks. 
4. Location of all streets, driveways and entrances ( existing and proposed) and their dimensions. 
5. Location of all parking areas and parking stalls (each stall shall be numbered sequentially, and each stall 

to be not less than 9' x 17') 
6. Location and dimensions of all off-street loading areas. 
7. Location, size and amount of usable open space. 
8. Location and dimensions of all easements, rights-of-way, conduits and the like. 
9. Percentage oflot area to be covered by proposed structures, i.e., lot coverage. 
10. Location, type and size of all signs. 
11. Height of proposed structures. 
12. Zoning District designation, north arrow and graphic scale. 

OMISSION OF ANY OF THE ABOVE MAY RESULT IN DENIAL OF AN APPLICATION 

Each application shall contain the following table of information: 

ZONING INFORMATION 
ZONING REQUIRED PROPOSED 

USE 
BUILDING AREA (FOOTPRINT) 25"¾ e/3,i~-
LOT AREA 
FRONT YARD 
REAR YARD 
SIDE YARD 
HEIGHT 
PARKING SPACES 

*DENOTES NON-CONFORMING 



REQUEST 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 

CONTINUATION SHEET 

(variance, special exception, appeal) 

of Zoning Regulation Section(s) --------------------------

From -----------------------------------

To allow -------------------------- --------



**To be completed by Town Staff"'* 

GRANTED 

CONDITIONS 

HARDSHIP 

ACTION OF THE BOARD 
At meeting held on 

DENIED 



VARIANCES 

Connecticut General Statutes, Section 8-6(3) gives statutory authority to the Zoning Board of Appeals to 
vary the application of zoning regulations provided that the variance is in harmony with the general purpose of 
the regulations and with due consideration for conserving public health, safety, convenience, welfare and 
property values. A variance may be granted to the parcel of land, where there are conditions which specifically 
affect the parcel but do not generally affect the zoning district, and where a literal enforcement of the zoning 
regulations would result in the unusual hardship, so that, by granting the variance, substantial justice will be 
done, and the public safety and welfare secured. 

A variance is an authorization obtained from the Zoning Board of Appeals to use property in a manner 
otherwise forbidden by the zoning regulations. For a variance to be granted, the Board must find that: 

• The variance must be shown to not substantially affect the comprehensive zoning plan 
• Adherence to the strict letter of the zoning ordinance would cause unusual hardship 
• Economic hardship such as financial loss is not the sole hardship claim 
• The hardship is not self-created 
• The hardship is unique to the subject property and different from other properties in the same 

zoning district. 



QM' 
,., ------- PROPEJHY UNE 

'fl 
NOTES: 

NIF 
GUY W. GOTTIER 

18 LIBERTY STREET 

' r 
1 THIS MAP ANO SURVEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE Wln-t THE REGULATIONS 

OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20-JOOb-1 THROUGH 20-JOOb-20, THIS 
IS AN IMPAOl.£MOO LOCATION SURVEY BASED ON A DEPENDENT RESURVEY CONF"ORMING 
TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CL.ASS A-2. 

2 MJli REffRENC£: 
A. 9HOMESTDD PARK ROCKVlll.£, CONNECTICUT JUNE 1'117 SPORY a: 8UEL. INC, CML 

ENGINEfftS llRtSTOl.. CONN: 

J , THIS PARCEL IS LOCATE> 1H THE R-10 ZOHL 

4, 8£.ARINCS DEPICTED OH THIS Pu.N ARE BASED ON TME Pu.N R€F[R£HC£I) IN NOTE 2 A 

5. ON FEBRUARY 18, 1997 A YAR\ANCE W"5 CRANTD> BY THE ZONING BO,f,RO Of APPEALS 
TO REDUCE Tl-iE SIDE YARD SETBACK FROM 10' TO J', REDUCE THE REAR YARD SETBACK 
FROM 20' TO 1J' AND INCREASE TliE LOT COVERAGE FROM 25S: TO J7.8:IS TO PERMIT A 
I 2'w:18' SHED, 

8. UNDERCROUNO UTILJTY, STRUcnJRE ANO FACILITY LOCATIONS DEPICTU> HEREON HAVE 
8q.,« (:(M.[PtUO. IH PJRT, ~ ~ MAPPIHO, 0A OIHtR SOURCES.. l'ti£$t. 

~=:~~ ~~~rJ~A1}"~.t:-~~·vr SUCH 
GARONER &: PEmtSON ASSOCIATES, LLC. TliE EXISTENCE, SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL 
SUCH F[AnJRES MUST BE DETERMINED AND VERIFla) IN TliE FIELD BY TliE APPROPRIATE 
NJTHORmES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, CALI. BEFORE YOU DIG l-800-922-4-455, 

LIBERTY STREET 

I 

I 

f 
I 

t 
I 
I r 
I 

t 
I 

t 
I 

t lq 
I "' r L· I 

' I 
' 

- -- - _J!!.J~"'·-- -

N/F 

EXISTlNC HOU$£ 
po 

LAND OF 
CHERYL LAW 

20 LIBERTY STREET 
5,000 Sq.Fl. 
0,11 Acros 

SUSAN PENNINGTON 
17 CENTER STREET 

' _J 
EXTSTTNC (;AHA(;£ 

I HERESY OEa.ME THAT, TO THE BEST Of MY KHOWL£DCE ANO BEl.lEF, THIS 
MAP IS SUBSTNfTWJ..Y CORRECT A.S NOTm HEREON 

BY 

- - -- - -- - - ZONING SO'B'-CK 

NIF 
JENNIFER N. FREITAS 
22 LIBERTY STREET 

~ 

0 IRON PIN FOUND 

l:J MONUMENT FOUND 

EXISTlNG PAVEMENT EDCE 

UTILITY POL.£ 

OVERHEAD WIRES 

ZONE: RESI0ENTW.-10 (R-10) 

LOT MEk 
LOT WIDTH: 
~ONT YAAD: 
SIDE YAAO: 
REM YAAO: 
LOT COYEW.CE: 

~E£ NOTE 5 

llWUIIIEll 
10,000 SQ FT. 
BO FT 
JO FT 
10 FT 
20 FT 
J7.15S:" 

~ 
5,000 SQ,FT 
50.0 FT 
19.4 FT 
2.8 FT 
12.9FT 
J5,8S: 

5 FT 
• FT 
43.1S 

IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY 
PERMIT PLAN 

LAND OF 

CHERYL LAW 
20 LIBERTY STREET 

VERNON CONNECTICUT 
GARDNER c!c PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC 

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE 

E.R.P. 

TOLLAND. CONNECTICUT 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 

SCALE 

1"•10° 

DATE 

07- 06- 2021 

SHEET NO. 

1 Of' 1 

MAP NO. 

10188 



LEGAL NOTICES  

Published on:  

Saturday, August 07, 2021 and  

Saturday, August 14, 2021 

 

  



PUBLIC NOTICE 
Town of Ynnon 

The Vernon Zoning Board or Appeals will hold the following 
Public Hearing at a regular meetfng on Wednesday, August 
18, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at .the Town Ha,11 , 14 Park Place, 3rd 
floor ,(Council Chambers) Vernon, QT, to hQar ttie followlng 
Applications: ' 

A1>pllcatlon ZBA-2021-03 of Gurdev Singh, 5"klng a Vari· 
ance of ZOnln.g Regulation eectlon 4;4.1.8 Maximum lot 
coverage when not In an aquafer protection zone: 25%, lo 
allow 99% lot coverage where 2~% lot covera~e currently ex• 
i!:its, to construct a 21' x· 38' gar®&, and a 11 ' •X 30' deck, on 
the property loGated at 132 Main Street, loe;ated in th.e R-'27 
Zone. 

Appllcatlon ZBA,2021-04 of Amy Mccrystal, seeking a 
Variance of Zoning Regulation section 4.4.1.8 Maximum 
lot coverage,wllen n!ilt In an at1ulfer;prote-cUon zorte: 15-/o, 
fp arrow 380/cj, tot coverage where 29% lot coverage currently 
exists, to construct an in..ground swimmil!lg pOQI and c0ncrete 
patio, on the property located at 20 Richard Road, located in 
the R-27 Zone. 

Application ZBA-2021-05 of Cheryl Law, seeking a Vari­
ance of Zoning Regulation section 4.1.1.8 M~lmum lot 
coverage when not In an aquifer protection zone: 25%, to 

allow 43.1% lot oove,age·where 37:6%. lot coverage currently 
exists. to construct an 18' above-ground swimmfog pool and a 
1 O' 'x 12' deck, on tlie property located ~t 20 Liberty Street, 
locatedJn the R-10 Zone. 

these ZBA applications are available for in~eGli0n by !he 
publlc in the office of Zoning Administralion, 55 West Main 
Street, Vernon. CT. 

Journal Inquirer 
August 7, 2021 
August 14, 2021 

Andy Marchese, UaisQn totfte 
Zoning Board of AI>peal~ 



DRAFT MINUTES 

JUNE 16, 2021 

  



OFFIC[ OF 
ZO:\I'IG ..\Oi\111\ISTR \TIOl\ 

TOWN OF VERNON 
55 WEST MAIN STREET, VERNON, CT 06066 

Tel: (860) 870-3636 
Fax: (860) 870-3589 

a ma i-chrscr11 n•rnon-ct.~cn· 

DRAFT MINUTES N < ·- ,,., 
Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) :9 

~ z::;o 
orri % 

N 
%("') 
-:Tl Wednesday, June 16, 2021 6:30 PM (if.) 

Town Hall ..,, 
:J' 

14 Park Place, 3rd Floor .. -Council Chambers N 

Vernon, CT 06066 • 

1. Roll Call: 
Attendees: Regular Members: Chairman, Jennifer Roy, Caimen Melaragno and Robert Mullan 
Alternate Members: Claire Crane and Sherrin Roch 
Absent Member(s): Howard Steinberg 
Also present: Andy Marchese, Zoning Enforcement Officer/Staff Liaison and Cassandra 
Santoro, Recording Secretary 

Chairman Jennifer Roy sat Alternate Sherrin Roch for Howard Steinberg and declared Claire 
Crane a voting member. 

Chairman Jennifer Roy called the meeting to order at 6:34PM and read the opening statement. 

2. Action on Application(s) 
Application ZBA-2021-02 ofKazco, LLC, seeking a Variance of Zoning 
Regulation section 4.9.1.5 Minimum side yard: 20 feet, to allow a 20' x 75' 
building addition 11 feet from the southern side yard boundary line to match the 
existing non-conforming building footprint, on the property located at 540 
Talcottville Road, located in the Commercial Zone. 

• Carmen Melaragno read the application into record. 
• Legal notices were published June 5, 2021 and June 12, 2021. 
• Walter and Debbie Kaczmarczyk spoke on behalf of the application. 
• Request is for an overhang on the back half of the building for storage and maintenance 

work. 
Discussion ensued. 

Public Hearing was closed at 6:43PM 

O'-
~< 
:z::r1 
no r. 
~ 

=--~ 



Robert Mullan made a motion to grant the variance as described with a hardship being that the 
building is already a non-conforming structure and this does not increase the non-conformity. 
Sherrin Roch seconded and the motion carried with 4 in favor and 1 abstention, Claire Crane. 

3. Review Draft Minutes of the May 19, 2021 ZBA Meeting. 

Robert Mullan made a motion to approve the May 19, 2021 minutes with 1 correction. Carmen 
Melaragno seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 

4. Other Business 

Discussion ensued regarding adding additional members to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

5. Adjournment 

Robert Mullan made a motion to adjourn at 6:45PM. Carmen Melaragno seconded and the 
motion carried unanimously. 

Respectfully, 

Cassandra Santoro, 
Recording Secretary 



OTHER BUSINESS 


	AGENDA - AUG 18, 2021
	ZBA-2021-03 for 132 Main Street
	Application and Attachments
	ZBA-2021-04 for 20 Richard Road
	Application and Attachments
	ZBA-2021-05 for 20 Liberty Street
	Application and Attachments
	LEGAL NOTICES - August 7, 2021 and August 14, 2021
	DRAFT MINUTES for JUNE 16, 2021



